ORIGINAL

Hong Wang

From: Ann Cole %;’ 02533‘

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 5:23 PM -
7270235

To: Hong Wang 070230

Cc: Rose Thompson; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: FW:. Request to provide oral modification to staff's recommendation on Item #10 of the

5/22/07 Agenda Conference

Please see approval regarding Oral Modification.

-----Original Message-----

From: Mary Bane

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 4:38 PM

To: Tom Ballinger

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Bob Trapp; Tim Devlin; Ann Cole; Andrew Maurey; Lorena Holley; John Baxter; Shevie Brown,
Roberta Bass; William C. Garner; Jeremy Susac; Larry Harris; Susie Folsom; Betty Ashby; Chuck Hill, Michael Cooke;
Mary Bane

Subject: RE: Request to provide oral modification to staff's recommendation on ltem #10 of the 5/22/07 Agenda
Conference

Approved. Please meet with each Commissioner’s office to explain the planned oral modification prior to the agenda
conference on Tuesday.

----- Original Message---—

From: Tom Ballinger

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 3:59 PM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Bob Trapp; Tim Devlin; Ann Cole; Andrew Maurey; Lorena Holley; John Baxter; Shevie Brown
Subject: Request to provide oral modification to staff's recommendation on Item #10 of the 5/22/07 Agenda Conference

On May 10, 2007, staff filed a recommendation to deny FPL's and PEF's standard offer contracts for renewable generators
because the contracts contained an equity adjustment which was contrary to Rule 25-17.280. This afternoon, both FPL
and PEF filed revised standard offer contract sheets that remove the equity adjustment. In addition, FPL has added
language regarding the right of first refusal for TRECs which is consistent with the other three utilities. As such, staff no
longer has any issues with the standard offer contracts. In an effort to facilitate the approval of these contracts, | would
request that staff be allowed to orally modify its recommendation at the 5/22/07 Agenda Conference to approve all four
standard offer contracts.

| will provide you with a copy of the changes and | will attempt to notify each Commissioner's office of the modification to
staff's recommendation. Please let me know if you concur.

Tom Ballinger
US Engineer Specialist Supervisor
Florida Public Service Commission

4856) 413-6680
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